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Dear Allen, Rej Weisberg ve A & A Distributors
*ﬁi@;‘ Your letter of the 22nd says what I'd feared, that the statute had run.

Wy

I agree with your estimate of what his lawyer will do. I presume that would be
the course taken by any lawyer. Iy point in comrenting about Babinowitz' liberal
posture was, I think, in the event you spoke to him and he visualized being sued for
a relatively small sum by a small men he has just choated.

Nor do I suppose that the prospects with the trucker, Scannell, would be much
better if the statute covers them. To me what they did is fraud, giving A & A the
wrong receipt and misrepresenting it. I suprose their answer would be it was a simple
office error. The fact i1s, however, that when they represented there been no
damage to the shipment and a receipt proving this was in their poscesy/it was exactly
the oprosite. A & A sent this to me and you have its If you think trying to get the
$960,00 for the damages from the trucker might work.

We do appreciate your interest and willingness ¥ery much. *n our recent lives it
is rare. If I hear fothing further from you on this I will presume it is because
nothdng was posaible.

There are further developments in my suit vs. Justice. They have asked for an en
bang hearing before the court of appeals. *his is the first time they have done this
under the law I used. L. Patrick the Very Groy hes given this new point and had provided
irrefutable evidence that the sole alleged proof provided by Justice in the court below
was perjurious. Gray appeared on counsel in the appeal's briefs I am satisfied that the
panel najority recognized this affidavit by an FBI egent was perjurious, hence their
really unnecessary footnote 5. There appears to be no limit to official arrogence. In
their motion for the rehearing they assume as fact the very things in question and not
o proven, those things included in the order to remand, To make this more interesting, the
conservative majority of the Supreme Court recently reversed a decision (Mink) of the
3 same court. In the majority decision White said thet an affidavit alone is not sufficient
B to meet the requiremenis of the law. Wonder what they'll do when they have only an
ﬁ”r’! affidavit before them and it is perjurious? I have asked my lawyer to sec if he can dope
w out a way of answering their motdon that would include this arrogance. Meanwhile, Justice
#

announoced, s soon as McCord told the same judge who sat in my case that there had been

= Watergate perjury, that if there were perjury it would take "appropriate" actlon. There
B have been three separate cases of perjury in FOI suits I've brought. I have wittten both
B Mitchell and Kleindienst in the past about two of these, without even pro forma denial.
(The third Justice suborned. it was by the Archivist of the United States and I complained
about it to the judge, who was also silent.) So, if a mesns can be conceived to put
Justice on the spot with these things, perhaps there may be some entertaining developments.
It is past time for something to be done about all this official criminality., What a thing
it would be to go farthur than the Mliaml judgze just went in reversing a conviction because
of Depariment of Justice high-level lying. Imagine a case in whiich an FBIL agent and a
Justice lawyer are both charged with perjury snd top lawyers with suborning it! But, of
course, who prosecutes the prosecutor?

vur best,

R

PeSs Levin has written that he is unuble to arrange
other counssl for me in Yew York, so I have to see
what I can do there. lie wes prompt in writing. It
was kind of him to take the time. Don't know why
his name geecms famlliar.
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IRIANE S RS Putnam, Bell & Russell Attorneys at Law
RICHARD BANCROFT 53 State Street

WILLIAM B, SLEIGH, JR.
A. JOHN SERINO Boston, Massachusetts 02109

HOWARD 5. WHITESIDE (617) 482-5885
ALLAN R. ROSENBERG (617) 227-7515
JOHN G. VAN DUSEN

JOHN G. SERINO Cable: Puttenham

March 22, 1973

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Route 8
Frederick, MD 21701

Re: Weisberg v. A & A Distributors, Inc.

Dear Harold:

The Statute of Limitations governing the A & A
Distributors matter is four years from May, 1967.
On the merity, the law is that the risk of loss and
the expenses of return d&mseon the buyer.

I spoke to Irwin Miller in Holbrook about the
matter and he indicated that he would turn it over
to his attorney. I do not believe that, however
liberal a man you may think Rabinowitz is, that his
lawyer would forego a complete defense unéer the
Statute of Limitations. I will make one more try
but I do not believe that I should institute a
suit for either $1,314.00 or the $960.00 damage to
the books on return. I really regret this as I
would have been happy to recover this amount for
you and kept up with you.

I read with interest the decision in Weisberg
v. United States Department of Justice of February
28, 1973 and congratulate you on winning it. If I
hear anything on the A & A matter, I will be in
touch with you.

Best regards.

Sincerely,

Allan R. Rosenberg
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